

# Marc-Antoine Al-lard

Art Director & Graphic Designer

Paris, France

[Portfolio link](#)

[View profile on Dweet](#)

## Links

[LinkedIn](#)

## Languages

French (Native)

English (Fluent)

German (Basic)

## About

I am a French Art Director and Graphic Designer working across both physical and digital environments. My practice spans over image, identity, objects, space and web, mainly for clients within the fashion and cultural industries. Over the years I worked with the likes of Louis Vuitton, Christian Dior Couture, Zegna, Bureau Betak, La Mode en Images, Random Paris.

### BRANDS WORKED WITH

- BUREAU BETAK
- Christian Dior Couture
- La Mode en Images
- Louis Vuitton
- Random Studio
- Zegna

## Experience

- **Art Director**  
La Mode en Images | Apr 2023 - May 2023
- **Art Director**  
Zegna | Jan 2023 - Feb 2023
- **Art Director**  
Louis Vuitton | May 2022 -
- **Senior Graphic Designer**  
Christian Dior Couture | May 2019 - May 2022
- **Art Director**  
Random Studio | Dec 2018 - Mar 2019
- **Graphic Designer**  
BUREAU BETAK | Sep 2017 - Dec 2018



## Education & Training

- 2012 - 2017 ● **ECV - École de Communication Visuelle**  
Master's Degree,